



Nick Antonucci

FSRT, WRT, AMRT

Senior Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (914) 384-0054

Email: nick.antonucci@yagroup.com

Locations

New York, NY
Albany, NY
Buffalo, NY

Biography

Nick Antonucci joined YA Group in 2022 with over 20 years of experience within the insurance restoration industry. Prior to joining YA, Nick held senior-level roles within the industry including senior estimator and senior project manager.

As a Senior Regional Consultant with YA Group, Nick is regularly engaged in losses and serves as an appraiser and umpire. In addition, Nick's extensive knowledge allows him to function as a peer resource and mentor to junior-level consultants.

Nick's daily portfolio includes intricate / multi-faceted losses of all types such as commercial, industrial, religious, educational, residential, and multi-family.

Credentials

- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- AMRT | IICRC - AMRT (Applied Microbial Remediation Tech)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- High Rise Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$3M
- High Rise Commercial | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$2M
- Industrial | Wind | \$2M
- Multiple Locations Residential Condominiums | Hurricane | \$50M
- Educational Campus | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$12M
- Commercial / Retail | Fire | \$12M
- Commercial / Industrial | Fire | \$10M
- Hotel | Fire/Smoke | \$8M
- Residential | Fire | \$5M
- Recreational / Country Club | Fire/Smoke | \$15M

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2022 - 2023 | Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2020 - 2022 | Project Manager / Estimator | BELFOR Property Restoration
- 2017 - 2020 | Project Director | Armor Environmental Solutions
- 2011 - 2017 | President | Soundshore Restoration
- 2002 - 2011 | General Manager | Antonucci Cleaning & Restoration

Education

- SUNY Oneonta - Bachelor of Science - Mass Communications - Oneonta - New York